
Mr I<i 11 i an F axel 1 
Deputy Site Manager 
Mayo County Council 
D en-inuinera Landfill F aci 1 it y 
D er-ri nuin e r a D run i 1 ra (To 11 1 211 d s ) 
Newport 
CO Mayo 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan. Eire 

T +353 53 916 0600 
F +353 53 916 0699 
E infoaepa le 
W www epa le 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

woo2  1-02 2s June 2010 

Re: Notice in accordance ii*itIi Section 34(2) of the Waste Managenieiit Licensing 
Regulations, 2004 reEarding a Technical Aiiieiictiiient to a Waste Licence in the name 
of Derrinuiiiera Landfill. 

Dear Mr Farrell, 

I wish to infomi you of the Agency's decision to technically amend, under Section 
42(B) 1 of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 20 10, the existing licence for the above 
mentioned facility. 

I am to advise that the Agency has amended your existing Licence Reg. No. WO02 1-02 
under Section 42B( 1)  of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 20 10 to incorporate the 
changes as outlined in the attached Technical Aniendnient A document. The 
amendinerit shall be read in  conjunction tvith and attached to your existing licence. Reg. 
NO. WO021 -02. 

If you have any further queries please contact the Office of Enviroiiiiietital 
Enforcement, PO Box 3000: Johnstown Castle Estate? County Wexford, telephone 
number 0539 160600. 

Yours sincei-el y, 

Pro gramme 0 ffi cer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 


